
From: Redacted 

Sent: 6/15/2011 8:57:19 AM 
To: cristhian.escobar@cpuc.ca.gov (cristhian.escobar@cpuc.ca.gov); 

phyllis.white@cpuc.ca.gov (phyllis.white@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Dowdell, Jennifer (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKD5); 

'psp@cpuc.ca.gov' (psp@cpuc.ca.gov); 'tas@cpuc.ca.gov' (tas@cpuc.ca.gov); 
acr@cpuc.ca.gov (acr@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bcc: 
Subject: Comr Simon's Hydro testing Site Visit 

Phyllis/Cristhian: 
Please find below the list of potential test locations and dates for Commissioner Simon's visit: 
• T45 (Union City) scheduled to test on Monday, June 20th 

• T46 (Hayward) scheduled to test on Wednesday, June 22nd 

• T38 (San Francisco) scheduled to test on Tuesday, June 28th 

• T39B (San Francisco) scheduled to test on Monday, July 11th 

The test dates may vary depending on site-specific challenges. If you can provide us Comr 
Simon's preferred site visit dates, we'll work with you to coordinate the details (i.e., where to 
meet, who to meet, what to wear, etc.). 

Please let us know if you have any questions. Thank you. 

Redacted 

Regulatory Relations 
Redacted 
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